



## **LICENSING AND GAMBLING ACTS SUB COMMITTEE**

**2.00 PM - MONDAY, 20 DECEMBER 2021**

**VIA MICROSOFT TEAMS**

### **PART 1**

1. Welcome and Roll Call
2. Declarations of Interest

#### **Report of the Head of Legal Services**

3. Application for the Review of a Club Premises Certificate - Banwen RFC (*Pages 3 - 26*)
4. Application to vary a Premises Licence - Kitty O'Sheas (*Pages 27 - 50*)
5. Urgent Items  
Any urgent items at the discretion of the Chairperson pursuant to Section 100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

**K.Jones**  
**Chief Executive**

**Civic Centre**  
**Port Talbot**

**Tuesday, 14 December 2021**

**Committee Membership:**

**Chairperson: Councillor S.Paddison**

**Vice  
Chairperson: Councillor D.Whitelock**

**Members: Councillor C.Edwards**

**Substitute: Councillor J.Jones**

**c.c. Superintendent of Police, Neath  
Chief Fire Officer, Neath**